APPENDIX 1 a – National (G-V)

Grenada

Type - level
Name
Web address
Activity - keywords
Relevant areas of interest 

Observatory





Government
Ministry of Education, Culture, Youth Affairs and Sport




University





Foundation





NGO





Professional





Internet
Grenada national Museum
www.123plaza.com/lazycat/go/country/Grenada 



Other
Grenadian Journal of arts and Culture




Guatemala

Type - level
Name
Web address
Activity - keywords
Relevant areas of interest 

Observatory





Government
Ministerio de Cultura y Deportes 
Dirección de Arte y Cultura 
http://www.centrohistorico.net/hemeroteca/ 
Comisión de Seguimiento al Congreso Nacional sobre Lineamientos de Políticas Culturales



Comisión de Cultura de la Municipalidad de La Antigua




University/Research
Centro de Investigaciones Regionales de Meso América - CIRMA
www.cirma.net/index.htm
Research, documentation, bibliography.
Social and intellectual cooperation, democracy.


Instituto Guatemalteco de Turismo (INGUAT)
www.guatemala.travel.com.gt/ 
Research.
Tourism.


Universidad de San Carlos de Guatemala 
http://www.usac.edu.gt/
Research, teaching.


Facultad de Humanidades 

Escuela de Arte


Casa de la Cultura Flavio Herrera - Universidad de San Carlos





Centro Cultural Roberto y Elizabeth McVean - Universidad del Valle de Guatemala
http://www.uvg.edu.gt/info-academica/main.html  



Foundation
Fundación Cultura y Desarrollo


Culture and development.


Fundación Paiz

Programa Permanente de Cultura



Fundación G&T
http://www.fundaciongyt.com/ 
Research, documentation, dissemination of information.
Cultural heritage of Guatemala, development, arts.

Non-Governmental
Asociación Ak' Tenamit
http://aktenamit.org/index.html 
Mayan organization. Development projects for the community.
Education, culture, poverty reduction, community development.


Nueva Acrópolis
http://www.nuevaacropolis.com.gt/actividades.htm 

Arts and community development.


Asociación Guatemalteca de Casas de la Cultura 





Asociación Tikal  
http://www.mostlymaya.com/Tikal-esp.html 
Research and scholarships.
Cultural history, patrimony of Guatemala.

Professional
Asociación Guatemalteca de Autores y Compositores (AGAYC)

Collective management of rights.
Artist and creator’s rights, intellectual property and cultural rights.


Casa de Artes
www.casadeartes.com.gt/ 
Marketing traditional arts and crafts.
Arts and Crafts

Internet
*El Sitio

(Non-profit)
www.elsitiocultural.org/ 
Documentation center, project development, scholarships, education, research, capacity building.
Cultural development, culture and poverty reduction.

Other
Centro Cultural de las Americas





Instituto Guatemalteco Americano (IGA)  




Guyana 

Type - level
Name
Web address
Activity - keywords
Relevant areas of interest 

Observatory





Government





University/ Research
University of Guyana

-Institute for Development Studies

-Institute for Distance and Continuing Education
http://www.sdnp.org.gy/uog/ 

http://www.sdnp.org.gy/uog/fac_soc/soc_ids.htm 

http://www.sdnp.org.gy/uog/fac_idce/index.html 
Research, teaching
Arts, education, social sciences, development and continuing education.


*Guyana and Caribbean Political and Cultural Center for Popular Education
http://www.guyanacaribbeanpolitics.com/ 
Information exchange. Includes a newsletter, magazine, reports, articles and policy papers.
Caribbean society 

Foundation





NGO





Professional





Internet
Kaieteur
http://www.kaieteur.com/ 
Web forum for the preservation of critical aspects of Guyanese culture. Includes, news, links and ‘memory bank’.
Guyanese culture


Guyana: Land of Six Peoples
http://www.landofsixpeoples.com/gyrs.htm 
Research links, information, research.
Guyanese culture

Other





Haiti

Type/level 
Name 
Web address
Activities
Interest areas 

Observatory





Government
Le Ministère de la Culture et de la Communication
http://www.haiticulture.org/




L’Institut de Sauvegarde du Patrimoine National
http://www.haiticulture.org/ispan/



University





Foundation
Fondation Culture Création


www.ht.refer.org/haiti_ct/tur/ 

cultura.htm 
Capacity building, promoting public debate, publications, cultural manifestations. 
Haitian arts and culture.




Fondation Mémoire Haïti
http://members.tripod.com/~memoire/ 
Rehabilitate, preserve revitalize. 
Haitian cultural patrimony, historic memory.

NGO





Professional





Internet
Haïti Global Village


http://www.haitiglobalvillage.com/
Portal on Haiti, includes surveys


Other
Centre Culturel Pyepoudre

Fédération haïtienne des Clubs UNESCO




Honduras

Type/level 
Name 
Web address
Activities
Interest areas 

Observatory





Government
Foro Nacional de Cultura

Finance, support, disseminate information, capacity-building.
Cultural identity, human resources, management, education.  

University/ Research
Centro De Investigación a Acción Para el Desarrollo

Research. 
Development.

Foundation/

Institute
Instituto Para El Desarrollo de Honduras (IDH)

Research, information gathering, analysis. 
Crafts, development.

Non-Governmental





Professional
Asociación de Autores, Compositores, Interpretes y Musicos de Honduras (AACIMH)




Internet





Other
Red del Desarrollo Sostenible - Portal
http://portal.rds.org.hn/ 
Cultural Section


Jamaica

Type/level 
Name 
Web address
Activities
Interest areas 

Observatory





Government
Jamaica Cultural Development Commisssion
http://www.jcdc.org.jm
Promote cultural activities.
Cultural programmes and activities in communities.


The Institute of Jamaica (IOJ)

Collect cultural, scientific and historical works. Compile, disseminate, distribute information.
Material of cultural, scientific, historical interest.


The Jamaica National Heritage Trust

Promote preservation, research and record heritage.
Preservation of cultural heritage.


The Division of Culture, Ministry of Education, Youth & Culture
http://www.utech.edu.jm/cariculture/Jamaica/Government/Division_of_Culture/REG_COOP.HTM 
Cultural exchange, inter-agency cooperation, seminars, conferences, festivals
Culture in development, culture and trade, culture and education


Jamaica Intellectual Property Office
http://www.mct.gov.jm/portfolio/copy_right.htm 




Urban Development Corporation (Heritage Development Department)




University
University of the West Indies
http://www.uwimona.edu.jm/ 
Research, teaching
Caribbean culture

Foundation





NGO





Professional
Jamaica Artist Assistance Association
http://www.jaaa.com/ 

Intellectual property rights of artists. 

Internet





Other
Things Jamaican Limited

Promote through research, guidance, marketing.
Crafts

Mexico 

Type/level 
Name 
Web address
Activities
Interest areas 

Observatory





Government
Sistema de Información Cultural (SIC)*

www.sre.gob.mx/losangeles/esp/
cultur09.html
Database, information exchange, inter-institution cooperation, inform decision making. 
Cultural policies and management, cultural and artistic life of the country.


*Consejo Nacional para la Cultura y las Artes (CONACULTA)

SIC – CONACULTA

Sistema de Información Cultural
http://www.crim.unam.mx/cultura/
http://sic.conaculta.gob.mx/
“Atlas de la Infrastructura Cultural”;Direccion General de Vinculacion Cultural; Fondo Nacional para la Cultura y las Artes; Instituto nacional de Bellas Artes y Literatura; Coordinacion de Patrimonio Cultural y Turismo



Centro Nacional de las Artes (CENART)

http://www.cenart.gob.mx/
Explore new models and approaches in education, research, foment interdisciplinarity, promote new technologies and academic cooperation. 
Arts. Includes a network of research centers and arts networks.

Local Government

There are some 30 Federal government bodies working in culture
Instituto Cultural de Aguascalientes
http://www.cultura.gob.mx 




Instituto de Cultura de Yucatán
http://www.icy.gob.mx 



University
Universidad Autónoma Metropolitana de México

Cartelera cultural
http://www.unam.mx/
http://difusion.cultural.unam.mx/ 
Research, teach, disseminate and exchange information.



Investigación en Cultura urbana en la ciudad de México 

Departamento de Antropolgía

Universidad Autónoma Metropolitana-Iztapalapa
http://www.uam-antropologia.info/cultura.html 



Cultura y Sistemas Simbólicos – García Canclini’s research center

& Especialización en políticas culturales y gestión cultural




Centro de Estudios Internacionales - Universidad de Monterrey
www.mty.itesm.mx/dhcs/centros/cei
Research, teach, disseminate information.


Foundation/ Institute
Fundación Cultural Bauer
http://www.carolbaur.edu.mx/ 




Fundación Cultural Michel Domit
http://www.micheldomit.com/sistema/
Support artists and promote their work.
Exhibitions, publications


Fundación Cultural Yucatán
http://fcy.org.mx/ 

Social-cultural


Fundación Pascual
http://www.pascualboing.com./fundacion.html

Develop cultural activities for the workers of Pascual drinks manufacturers  
Collecting, exhibiting art


Fundación Cultural Secografic, A.C.
http://surf.to/secografic
Cultural heritage, civil society
Projects, project facilitation, publishing


El Instituto Quintanarroense de la Cultura 
http://www.iqc.gob.mx/IQC-Main.html
Promote activities and disseminate information. 
Culture, cultural identity, cultural services, safeguarding of patrimony.

Non-Governmental
Consejo Ciudadano para la Cultura y las Artes en Morelos





Curare: Espacio Crítico para las Artes
http://www.laneta.apc.org/curare/index.html 





Espacio Espiral
http://www.espacioespiral.com/ 
Promote cultural dialogue, collaborating with institutions, public, private or civil bodies. Supports and initiates projects in evaluation, research and diffusion in the cultural field, capacity building.
Cultural assessment, management, and promotion.

Professional
Sociedad General de Escritores de México
http://www.sogem.org.mx





Academia Mexicana de Artes y Ciencias Cinematográficas
http://www.arielacademiamexicana.com





Sociedad Mexicana de

Artes Plásticas
http://www.m3w3.com.mx/SOMAAP/HTML/





Sociedad Mexicana de Profesionales de Museos

Information exchange.
Museums

Internet
Artes Visuales.com

On-line cultural magazine.
http://www.artesvisuales.com.mx/ 
Information on competitions, scholarships, events, legal texts, includes discussion forum.
Culture, the arts. 


Reforma.com
www.reforma.com/cultura/  
On-line magazine with an important culture section


Other
Contacto Cultural

Fideicomiso para la

Cultura Mexico-EUA
http://www.fidemexusa.org.mx/ 
Mexico-USA cultural cooperation
Cultural cooperation.


Red Mexicana para el Desarrollo Sostenible
http://www.rds.org.mx/ 
Information exchange.
Sustainable development.


Red Mexicana para la Diversidad Cultural

Information exchange, dialogue.
Cultural diversity.


Culturama – Cultural Information Network 
Mexico City Institute for Culture
Information network.
Cultural activities, arts.

Nicaragua

Type/level 
Name 
Web address
Activities
Interest areas 

Observatory





Government
Centro Cultural Managua 
http://www.managua.gob.ni/managua/cultur.html 

Culture, arts.


Ministerio de Educación, Cultura y Deporte
http://www.mecd.gob.ni/ 


Instituto Nicaragüense de Cultura (INC)



Republica de Nicaragua, Casa Presidencial
http://www.presidencia.gob.ni/ 



University
Centro Inter.-Universitario De Estudios Latinoamericanos Y Caribeños, Universidad Politécnica de Nicaragua
www.upoli.edu.ni/institutos/cielac.html

Research, teaching.



Universidad Centroamericana 

Facultad de Humanidades 
Ciencias de la Cultura 



Centro De Investigacion Y Comunicación Social Sinslani
http://www.sinslani.com/ 
Capacity building, research, community development.
Cultural promotion

Foundation
Fundación Mejía Godoy 


Community development, arts.

Non-Governmental
Casa de los Tres Mundos
http://www.c3mundos.org.ni/ 
Archive, library, cultural center
Culture, development, cooperation, arts

Professional
Asociación de Cantautores Nicaragüenses 
http://members.tripod.com/ascan/index.htm

Intellectual property rights or artists.


Asociación de Promotores de Cultura 
http://www.apc-nicaragua.com/ 
Journals of the association, information bulletins, links.



Unión Nacional de Artistas Plásticos (UNAP) 



Intellectual property rights or artists.

Internet
Arte y Cultura de Nicaragua - PNUD
http://www.undp.org.ni/arte_cultura/ 

Development, art and culture.

Other
Foro Nicaragüense de Cultura
www.interlink.com.ni/Foronic/index.html

Culture.


Red Nicaragüense para el Desarrollo Sostenible
www.sdnnic.org.ni/ 

Sustainable development.

Panama

Type/level 
Name 
Web address
Activities
Interest areas 

Observatory





Government
INAC Instituto Nacional de Cultura





Asociación Cultural Alterarte Consejo Nacional para la Cultura y las Artes (CONACULTA)
www.crim.unam.mx/cultura/
Promote cultural and artistic activities, incite festivals and production of cultural goods, foment debate and research. 
Culture, arts, identity.


El Portal del Estado Panameño 
http://www.e-panama.gob.pa/portal/ 
Information, links, institutions, promote. Includes indicators.
Government programme and institutions. 

University
*Red Académica y de Investigación Nacional
http://www.pannet.pa/  
Network of the Universidad Tecnológica de Panamá


Foundation
Fundación Cultural Signos
http://www.pa/cultura/signos/index.html
Promote, disseminate, educate. 
Cultural production, creativity, especially literature.

NGO





Professional
Sociedad Panameña de Autores y Compositores


Intellectual property rights of creators.

Internet
Republica de Panama (on the web)
http://www.pa/cultura/ 
Information, including on culture and arts, including links, and lists of resources.
Republic of Panama

Other





Paraguay

Type/level 
Name 
Web address
Activities
Interest areas 

Observatory





Government
Ministerio de Educación y Cultura – 

Viceministerio de Cultura 
Consejo Asesor de Directores de Cultura
http://www.mec.gov.py/
Dirección General de Patrimonio Histórico Cultural;

Dirección General de Investigación y Apoyo Cultural;

Dirección General de Promoción y Difusión de Industrias Culturales
Cultural industries, intellectual property, literacy, dissemination of cultural information.

University





Foundation





Non-Governmental
Centro de Conservación del Patrimonio Cultural (CCPC)


www.patrimoniocultural-ccpc.org.py/Patrimonio.html
Study and research, preservation and safeguard, restoration and rehabilitation, promotion and diffusion of information, libraries and links.
Cultural resources of Paraguay.

Professional
Autores Paraguayos Asociados (APA)


Intellectual property rights or artists.

Internet





Other





Peru

Type/level 
Name 
Web address
Activities
Interest areas 

Observatory





Government
Instituto Nacional de Cultura (INC)

State body, with national-regional offices. 
http://inc.perucultural.org.pe/
Register, promote research, protect, promote civil participation.  
National culture and patrimony.


Ministerio de Educación 
Instituto Nacional de Cultura
www.minedu.gob.pe/ 
Dirección General de Promoción para el Desarrollo Cultural



Dirección de Educación y Cultura de la Municipalidad Metropolitana de Lima
http://ekeko.rcp.net.pe/ 

munlima/eduycultura/

Culture and education.


Semana de Identidad Cultural


Cultural identity.

University/ Research
Instituto de Estudios Peruanos (IEP)
http://iep.perucultural.org.pe/
Social research. 
Society, culture.


Centro de Estudio y Promoción del Desarrollo - DESCO 


http://www.desco.org.pe
Research, promotion, publication of books, magazines and news. Links to the Escola de Desenvolvimento, revistas Pretextos and QueHacer.
Development.


Centro Cultural Pontificia Universidad Católica del Perú (PUCP)
http://cultural.pucp.edu.pe/
Promote and disseminate information, stimulate and develop national culture. 
Culture and the arts.


Universidad Nacional Mayor de San Marcos 
http://www.unmsm.edu.pe/
Facultad de Letras y Artes 




Instituto para América Latina (IPAL)

Centro de Estudios sobre Cultura Transnacional


Foundation/ Institute
Asociación Cultural Científica, Tecnológica y Desarrollo/DETEC 





Asociación Promotora de Educación Cultural, Turismo e Integración – (Aspecturin) 





Asociación Cultural (Atusparia)

Workshops, bulletin


NGO





Professional
Asociación Peruana de Promotores y Animadores Culturales (APPAC)


Intellectual property rights or artists.


Asociación Peruana de Autores Y Compositores (APDAYC)
http://www.apdayc.org.pe
www.indecopi.gob.pe/

Intellectual property rights of creators.

Internet
Red Cientifica Peruana
http://www.yachay.com.pe/portal.phtml?CID=003 
Culture section



Centro Cultural Peru Virtual
www.perucultural.org.pe/
Portal for Peruvian culture, links with other cultural sites, information exchange.
Culture, arts.

Other
Centro de Culturas Indigenas del Peru
http://ekeko2.rcp.net.pe/chirapaq/ 
Projects, research.
Indigenous culture


Congreso Peruano del Hombre y la Cultura Andina 


Andean culture.


Instituto Cultural Peruano Norteamericano 
http://icpnacultural.perucultural.org.pe/ 
Cultural cooperation.
Cultural cooperation.

Puerto Rico

Type/level 
Name 
Web address
Activities
Interest areas 

Observatory





Government
Consejo Artístico de Puerto Rico

Foment, develop projects and artistic and educational activities. 
Culture, the arts, youth. 


Instituto de Cultura Puertorriqueña 
http://icp.prstar.net/   
Promote and disseminate.
Puerto Rican arts and culture.

University/ Research
Centro de Estudios Avanzados de Puerto Rico y el Caribe 


http://www.prtc.net/~centro/
Research and study program. 
Cultural reality of Puerto Rico and the Caribbean contribute to consolidating the historical and cultural identity of the region.

Foundation
Institución del Ateneo de Ponce 
www.ateneodeponce.org 
Conferences, publications, presentation of research.
Culture, literature, arts, sciences.

Non-Governmental
Centro Cultural Junqueño
www.angelfire.com/id/CentroCulturalJuncos/ 
Cultural information


Professional





Internet
Embajada Cultural
http://www.embajadacultural.puertorico.pr/ 
Internet portal for Puerto Rican culture


Other
Museo de las Americas
www.prtc.net/~musame/ 




Institute of Puerto Rican Arts and Culture 
http://iprac.aspira.org/ 
Promote knowledge and information exchange.
History and culture of Puerto Rico.

St. Kitts and Nevis

Type/level 
Name 
Web address
Activities
Interest areas 

Observatory





Government
Ministry of Tourism, Culture and the Environment

Department of Culture




University/ Research
St. Christopher Heritage Society (SCHS)
http://www.islandimage.com/schs/home.htm



Foundation





NGO





Professional





Internet
Nevis Culturama
http://www.nevisculturama.net/ 
Annual Festival
Cross-cultural interaction, creativity, social and cultural assimilation

Other
Nevis Historical and Conservation Society
http://www.nevis-nhcs.org/ 
Library and archive, museums, awards, field study center
Archaeology, biodiversity

St Lucia

Type/level 
Name 
Web address
Activities
Interest areas 

Observatory





Government
Ministry of Social Transformation, Culture, Local Government
http://www.stlucia.gov.lc/agencies/ministry_of_social_transformation_culture_local_government.htm




Saint Lucian Statistics  
http://www.stlucia.gov.lc/gis



University





Foundation





NGO





Professional





Internet





Other





Surinam

Type - level
Name
Web address
Activity - keywords
Relevant areas of interest 

Observatory





Government





University/ Research
Academy of Arts and Culture
http://www.parbo.com/ahkco/
Research, social work, art exhibitions and events, development project
Arts and community development


Institute for Development Oriented studies
http://www.parbo.com/idos/
Research, training
Development

Foundation





NGO





Professional





Internet
Internet information portal on the history, culture of Surinam
http://www.surinam.nu/



Other





Trinidad and Tobago
Type/level 
Name 
Web address
Activities
Interest areas 

Observatory





Government
Government of Trinidad and Tobago
http://www.gov.tt/ 
Recent policy documents on broadcast and the broadcasting industry.



Ministry of Planning and Development
http://www.cso.gov.tt/ 
Central Statistical Office
Trade and travel indicators + social statistics.

University/ Research
Institute of International Relations (IIR)
http://hostings.diplomacy.edu/iirt 
Research, teach.
International relations issues in the Caribbean area.

Foundation





NGO





Professional





Internet





Other





Turks and Caicos

Type/level 
Name 
Web address
Activities
Interest areas 

Observatory





Government











University





Foundation





NGO





Professional





Internet





Other
Turks and Caicos National Museum
http://www.tcmuseum.org/




Uruguay

Type/level 
Name 
Web address
Activities
Interest areas 

Observatory
Obsevatorio de políticas culturales municipales (Montevideo)

Research, projects, documentation.
Municipal cultural policies.

Government
Sistema Nacional de Información Cultural, Científica y Tecnológica

Ministerio de Educación y Cultura
http://www.mec.gub.uy/arch_geral/ 

SNIPC.htm
Database, information on projects.


University/ Research
Programa de políticas culturales 

Centro de Estudios Interdisciplinarios Latinoamericanos (CEIL) 

Universidad de la República
www.rau.edu.uy/universidad/ceil/
politicasculturales.html

www.rau.edu.uy/universidad/ceil/ 
Research and study programme. 

Cultural Policy Programme.
Cultural policies.


Instituto de Investigación y Desarrollo (IDES)

Research, capacity-building.
Development.

Foundation/ Institute
Fundación Fontaina Minelli 
NGO. 
www.portalx.com.uy/fundafm/
Develop activities, assessment, technical assistance, research, capacity-building and discussion forums. 
Mainly development, includes education and culture.

Non-Governmental
Instituto del Tercer Mundo - ITEM 


http://www.item.org.uy
News, publications, information dissemination. 
Civil society, communication and education related to development.

Professional
Asociación de Autores del Uruguay (AGADU)
http://www.agadu.com.uy

Intellectual property rights of artists.

Internet





Other
Transitos

Nacional focal point for la Red de Promotores Culturales de Latinoamérica y el Caribe.

Administration of cultural projects. 
Performing arts.

Venezuela
Type - level
Name
Web address
Activity - keywords
Relevant areas of interest 

Observatory
*Observatorio de políticas culturales

Linked to Ministry
www.innovarium.com/Descentraliz/
www.conac.gov.ve/ 
(Excellent web pages)

Study, investigate and reflect.

Produce cultural information, indicators and provide strategic support to the Consejo Nacional de la Cultura and the various institutional actors that intervene in the development of culture. 

Collect data, exchange and disseminate information on culture.
Culture, development of culture, cultural indicators, communication

Government
Sistema nacional de Información Cultural (SINDAIC)
http://www.sinadic.gov.ve/




Ministerio de Educación, Cultura y Deportes
Vice Ministerio de Cultura

Consejo Nacional de la Cultura
www.me.gov.ve/mecd/portal/
www.conac.gov.ve/
Dirección General Sectorial de Museos y Artes Visuales





Instituto del Patrimonio Cultural

http://www.ipc.gov.ve/
Collect data (database), implement cultural poliy and strategies, foment participation and social and institutional coordination. 
Preservation of cultural patrimony.


Gobernación del Estado Vargas


Se ocupa de la tematica de patrimonio cultural

University/ Research
Centro de Estudios Latinoamericanos Rómulo Gallegos (CELARG)


http://www.celarg.org.ve/
Research, promote and develop innovative initiatives, capacity building, cultural activities, public debate. Includes a centre for information and documentation and has the national cultural magazine.



Venezuela Red de Arte (VEREDA)
http://vereda.saber.ula.ve/
Art network developed by the Universidad de los Andes.
Arts.


Centro Internacional de Investigaciones Museológicas y del Patrimonio Cultural

Research, promotion, dissemination, conservation, assesment. 
Cultural patrimony and museology.

Foundation
Fundacion para la cultura urbana

Nonprofit. 
www.fundacionculturaurbana.com/
Research and dissemination of information in urban context. 
Arts, urban development.


Fundación Cisneros – Caracas
www.cisneros.com/company/cultural.asp
www.orinoco.org/apg/ 
Preserve and promote the quality and diversity. Latin America's cultural heritage.
Proyecto Orinco – cultural heritage collection.


Fundación Polar, Venezuela
http://www.fpolar.org.ve/index.html
Support and foment innovative and sustainable activities.
Strengthen social bases of the country.

NGO





Professional
Sociedad de Autores y Compositores de Venezuela (SACVEN)
http://www.sacven.org


Intellectual property rights of artists.

Internet





Other
Kalathos
Revista Cultural. *
http://kalathos.com/
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